STATE OF MICHIGAN

GRETCHEN WHITMER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

December 5, 2024

TaTanisha Reed
24151 Telegraph Rd. Suite 210
Southfield, Ml 48033

RE: License #: AS820415643
MI Casa Su Casa
20445 Stansbury
Detroit, Ml 48235

Dear Ms. Reed:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (313) 456-0380.

Sincerely,

Shatonla Daniel, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
Cadillac PI. Ste 9-100

3026 W. Grand Blvd

Detroit, Ml 48202
(313) 919-3003

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS820415643
TaTanisha Reed

18999 Capitol DR.
Southfield, Ml 48075

(248) 372-0312

N/A

MI Casa Su Casa

Detroit

20445 Stansbury

Detroit, Ml 48235

(248) 372-0312

4

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
MENTALLY ILL

TRAUMATICALLY BRAIN INJURED
AGED



Il. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of the addendum is to increase the capacity from 3 to 4 residents.

lll. Methodology

09/05/2024

Inspection Completed Onsite
Renewal Inspection

10/29/2024

Contact- Document Received
Received Modification Request and letter from BA Construction

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

A reviewed a letter from BA construction, licensed contractor, dated 10/10/2024,
which indicates West resident bedroom was remeasured to be 144 square feet.
With this new measurement, the West resident bedroom has enough square feet
for two residents.

V. Recommendation

| recommend that the facility capacity be increased from 3 to 4 residents.

Hitpls— Baref

Shatonla Daniel

Date

Licensing Consultant




